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RELEASE IN FULL

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 11:20 AM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: PA received the money

Is this US or Israeli $?

----- Original Message —-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 10:26 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: PA received the money

Fyi

----- Original Message ---—

From: Walles, Jacob

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 09:54 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S

Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Subject: Fw: PA received the money

FYl. Arare piece of good news.

----- Original Message ——

From: Levinson, Jesse $

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 07:44 AM

To: Johnson, Mark C; Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Russell, Melissa H; Buzbee, John R
Cc: Beran, Sarah; Lempert, Yael

Subject: Re: PA received the money

Great news, thanks!

----- Original Message —-

From: Johnson, Mark C

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 06:14 AM

To: Walles, Jacob; Sutphin, Paul R; Russell, Melissa H; Levinson, Jesse S; Buzbee, John R
Cc: Beran, Sarah; Lempert, Yael

Subject: PA received the money

Just got a call from PA MoFin. They received the money and are processing payment. Full salarie(§ to be paid by
Thursday.
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